
 
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

This addendum consists of 14 pages with attachments. 
 
TO:                 All Respondents 
 
FROM:         City of Kenai Public Works Department 
 
DATE:          February 25, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:     Request for Proposals – 2021 City of Kenai Bluff Bank Stabilization 

Professional Engineering Services 
 
DUE DATE:  **Revised March 4, 2021, by no later than 5:00 PM** 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum within the Letter of 
Transmittal.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the 
proposal. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 
 
02-01 Plan Holder Question 
 
You guys ever considered lifting the houses and setting them back down on helical piles 
approx. 20-50-ft back from the berm? 
 
Response:  This question is not really pertinent to this RFP.  Multiple private 
residences have previously been moved back approximately 60ft and placed on 
new foundations.  We are not intending to complete any of that type of work with 
this project. 
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02-02 Plan Holder Question 
 

1. USACE FS provided by Kenai did not include the appendices. Of particular 
interest is Appendix D - Geotechnical, which will help shed light on several design 
questions.  Can the City please provide?  

2. Can the City please provide the TAMS 1982 City of Kenai River Bluff Erosion 
Study, Draft Report? 

3. Can the City please provide the 401 CWA water quality certification obtained 
from the Alaska Dept Environmental Conservation Division of Water, dated 18 
July 2017  (certificate no. ER-17-05)? 

4. Can the City please provide any recent topographic and/or bathymetric survey 
information would be helpful to understand current bluff slope conditions and 
nearshore river conditions where the structure may be placed? 
 

Response: See attachments included under 02-04 below.  This will be the only 
additional documents provided at this time.  The successful proposer shall have full 
access to any and all documents the City possesses from the extensive history of the 
bluff’s erosion. 

 
02-03 Plan Holder Question 
 

1. Will environmental permitting be included, or handled outside of this contract? 
 

2. To properly assess the level of effort that will be required to develop the DDR 
and/or analysis required to develop project design, plans and specifications, it 
would be helpful to review the (6) appendices from the 2019 Section 116 
Feasibility Study.  Kindly make these appendices available for download/review. 

 
Response: Regarding question 1, yes environmental permitting will be a requirement 
of this contract.  Regarding question 2, See attachments included under 02-04 below.  
This will be the only additional documents provided at this time.  The successful 
proposer shall have full access to any and all documents the City possesses from the 
extensive history of the bluff’s erosion. 
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02-04 Attachments 
 
See updated plan holders list as of February 25, 2021. 
See executed copy of MOU 221 signed February 11, 2021 
Appendix A – Environmental Resources [download from website] 
Appendix B – Hydraulic & Hydrology [download from website] 
Appendix C – Sediment Impact Assessment [download from website] 
Appendix D – Geotechnical Investigation [download from website] 
R&M 2007 Final Geotech Report [download from website] 
R&M 2008 Ground Water Report [download from website] 
Tetra Tech 2012 Initial Design Documentation Report [download from website] 
 
02-05 Clarification 
 
The Due Date for proposals shall remain March 4, 2021, however we will extend the 
time from 12:00pm to close of business at 5:00pm to allow for mail / Fed Ex delivery 
that day. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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Project Name:   2021 Kenai Bluff Bank Stabilization
      Professional Engineering Services
Proposal Doc Available:  Jan 28, 2021

Pre‐proposal Mgt:  Feb 9, 21 at 2pm by ZOOM 
Last Day for Que:  Feb 23, 2021 by 5pm
Proposal Due:  Mar 4, 2021 by 12pm

COMPANY CONTACT PERSON MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE MOBILE OFFICE PHONE EMAIL 

City of Kenai Scott Curtin 210 Fidalgo Ave Kenai, Alaska 99611 907 740-8103 907 283-8236 publicworks@kenai.city 

Summit Consulting Services Heather Gross, PE HC 72 Box 850 Tok, AK 99780 907 444-6018 907 291-2339 hgross@scsalaska.com

Summit Consulting Services Teresa Sager-Albaugh HC 72 Box 850 Tok, AK 99780 907 444-6018 907 291-2339 teresaatsummit@aol.com

Summit Consulting Services David Cramer HC 72 Box 850 Tok, AK 99780 907 444-6018 907 291-2339 scsdac@aol.com
Senior Water Resources Engineer 
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. Kristin Reardon, Phd, PE 3003 Minnesota Dr, Suite 302 Anchorage, AK 99503 916 832 2575 907 519 7088 Kristin Reardon <KReardon@Geosyntec.com>

Constructconnect  John Fermiza John Fermiza <john.fermiza@constructconnect.com>

PND Engineers, Inc.  Aaron Unterreiner 1506 W. 36th Ave Anchorage, AK 99503 907 646 2708 Aaron Unterreiner <AUnterreiner@pndengineers.com>

PND Engineers, Inc.  Ingrid Martin 1506 W. 36th Ave Anchorage, AK 99503 imartin@pndengineers.com

PND Engineers, Inc.  Jim Campbell 1506 W. 36th Ave Anchorage, AK 99503 jcampbell@pndengineers.com

PND Engineers, Inc.  Torsten Mayrberger 1506 W. 36th Ave Anchorage, AK 99503 tmayberger@pndengineers.com

HDR  Rachel Kenshale, CPSM 2525 C Street, Suite 500 Anchorage, AK 99503 907 644- 2091 Kenshalo, Rachel <Rachel.Kenshalo@hdrinc.com>

Stantec  Cheryl Jemar 2890 East Cottonwood Parkway Salt Lake City, UT 84121 907 350‐4783 Jemar, Cheryl <cheryl.jemar@stantec.com>

Stantec  Ryan Cooper 725 East Fireweed Lane Suite 200 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-343-5241 Cooper, Ryan <Ryan.Cooper@stantec.com>

Nelson Engineering P.C.  Matthew Dura 155 Bidarka St. Kenai, Alaska 99611 907 252-8639 907 283-3583 Matthew Dura <mdura@alaska.net>

R&M Consultants, INC  Shelly VanLandingham 9101 Vanguard Drive Anchorage, AK 99503 907 522 1707 907 646 9605 SVanLandingham@rmconsult.com

R&M Consultants, INC  Andrea Story 9101 Vanguard Drive Anchorage, AK 99503 907 646-9629 Astory@rmconsult.com

Tetra Tech  Dylan Baffrey Dylan.Baffrey@tetratech.com

Moffatt & Nichol  Shaun McFarlane 880 H Street, Ste. 208 Anchorage, AK 99501 907 231 3369 907 677 7500 McFarlane, Shaun <smcfarlane@moffattnichol.com>

Moffatt & Nichol  Olivia O'Brien 880 H Street, Ste. 208 Anchorage, AK 99501 907 677 7500

Moffatt & Nichol  Younes Nouri 880 H Street, Ste. 208 Anchorage, AK 99501 907 677 7500

McLane Consulting, Inc.  Gina DeBardelaben P.O. Box 468 Soldotna, Alaska 99669 907 283-4218 ginadebar@mclanecg.com

TorcSill  Derek Johnston 5071 Silverado Way L-201 Anchorage, Alaska 99518 907 290-0207 Derek Johnston <djohnston@torcsill.com>

Wince Corthell Bryson Mark Blanning Kenai, Alaska 99611 907 283-4672 mblanning@wcbalaska.com

Marker Offshore LLC Chris Kemp 206 660-8555 ckemp@markeroffshore.com

Golder John Thornley 2121 Abbott Road Suite 100 Anchorage, AK 99507 907 344-6001 John_Thornley@golder.com

Stantec  Dean Syta 725 East Fireweed Lane Suite 200 Anchorage, AK 99503 907-343-5260 dean.syta@stantec.com

Highlight indicates attendance at the Preproposal 
Meeting on 2/9/21
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